JOINT COMMITTEE ON
GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

Materials Distributed

April 16, 2002

Fle



Tuesday. January 8, 2002
3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Kiss, Chair
Chafin (absent) Amores (absent)
Craigo Mezzatesta
Sharpe Michael
Wooton Staton
Deem Hall
Sprouse Trump

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes.

Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopted, the minutes of the December

11, 2001, meeting were approved.

2. Agricultore and Agri-business Commiffee.

A 2001 Interim Report from the Agriculture and Agri-business Committee was distributed
to the Committee. Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopted, the report was
received.

3. Joint Commission on Economic Development.

A 2001 Interim Report from the Joint Commission on Economic Development was
distributed to the Committee. Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopted, the
report was received.

4. Egual Pay Commission.
The statutorily required status report of the 2001 interim period from the Equal Pay

Commission was distributed to the Committee. Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded



and adopted, the report was received.
5. orest ent Review Co on.

The statutorily required Annual Report of the 2001 interim period from the Forest
Management Review Commission was distributed to the Committee. Upon motion by Speaker Kiss,
properly seconded and adopted, the report was received.

6. Industrial Dust, Mining Permits and Dam Control Committee.

Upon motion by Senator Wooton, properly seconded and adopted, this report was put at the
end of the committee reports until the arrival of Senator Plymale at the meeting
7. Insurance Rate and Forms Issnes & Medical Malpractice Insurance Commitfee.

A 2001 Interim Report from the Insurance Rate and Forms Issues and Medical Malpractice
Insurance Committee was distributed to the Committee, Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly
seconded and adopted, the report was received.

8. Juvenile Foster Care, Detention and Placement Task Force,
A 2001 Interim Report from the Juvenile Foster Care, Detention and Placement Task Force

was distributed to the Committee. Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopted,
the report was received.
9.  Logging Committee,

A 2001 Interim Report from the Logging Committee was distributed to the Committee.
Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopted, the report was received.

10. Tax and Revenue Division Appeal Procedures Committee.

A 2001 Interim Report from the Tax and Revenue Division Appeal Procedures Committee

was distributed to the Committee. Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopted,



the report was received.
11.  Joint Standing Committee on Education.

Subcommittee reports for Education Subcommitiee A and Education Subcommittee C for
the 2001 interim period were distributed to the Committee. Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly
seconded and adopted, the reports were received.

12. Joint Standing Committee on Finance.

Subcommittee reports for Finance Subcommittee A, Finance Subcommittee B and Finance
Subcommittee C for the 2001 interim period were distributed to the Committee. Upon motion by
Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopted, the reports were received.

13. Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization.

A 2001 Interim Report for Joint Standing Commitice on Government Organization was
distributed to the Committee. Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopied, the

report was received.

14.  Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement.
A 2001 Interim Report for the Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement was

distributed to the Committee. Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopted, the

report was received.

15.  Industrial Dust, Mining Permits and Dam Control Comunittee,
Due to the absence of Senator Plymale, Mr. Joe Altizer briefed members on the activities of

the Committee during the 2001 interim period.
16.  Department of Health and Human Resources Monthly Reports.
Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Medicaid Report for month



of November 2001; Welfare Reform Report for month of December 2001; and Colin Anderson
Center Report for month of December 2001.

17. Lotterv, Unemployment Compensation and Workers’ Compensation Status Reports.

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Operations report
for month ended November 2001; Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report for month ended
November 2001; and Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund report for month ended November 2001.
Attached with each of these reports was an analysis prepared by legislative staff.

18.  General Revenue Report.
Distributed to members was a report on the status of the state’s general revenue as of
December 31, 2001.
19.  Public Employees Insurance Agency,
M. Tom Susman, Executive Director of the Public Employees Insurance Agency, distributed
the following information: (1) Public Employees Insurance Agency Balance Sheets, November 30,
2001 and 2000 Accrual Basis; (2) A letter to the President and Speaker from Mr. Susman CONCEIning,
reimbursement for Direct Medical Education; (3) Memorandum to Joint Committee from Mr.
Susman relating to Retiree Programs; (4) Memorandum to Retired Employees and Surviving
Dependants from Mr. Susman relating to Premium and Drug Copay Assistance Programs — Fiscal
Year 2002; (5) PEIA Claims Processed (Graph); (6) PEIA Monthly Management Report Per Capita
Claims November 2001, FY 2002; (7) PELA Monthly Management Report Per Capita Utilization
November 2001, FY 2002; PEIA Monthly Management Report Total Claims November 2001, FY

2002.

Mr. Susman responded to questions from members of the Committee.



20.  State Road Audit.

Discussion was continued from last month of the State Road Audit conducted by Suitle &
Stalnaker, CPAs. Mr. Horace Emory of Suttle & Stalnaker, CPAs, responded to questions from
members of the Commiltee,

21.  Anmual Report to the Legislature,

Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopted, the President and Speaker
were authorized to file the Joint Committee’s annual report with the Legislature.

22.  Select Committee on the Implementation of the Statewide Assessment and

Accountability Systems for Public Education.

Upon motion by Delegate Mezzatesta, properly seconded and adopted, the Joint Cornmittee

authorized the creation of a Select Committee on the Implementation of the Statewide Assessment
and Accountability Systems for Public Education with the membership composition to be the same
as that of the current Education Subcommittee D.

The meeting was adjourned.



2002 INTERIM STUDIES TOPICAL LIST

Statutory Committees:

Commission on Interstate Cooperation

Comsnission on Special Investigations

Couneil of Finance and Adwministation

Employee Suggestion Award Board

Equal Pay Commission

Joint Commission on Ecoromic Development

Jotut Commities on Government Operations

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Legislative Oversight Cormmission on Education Accomtability

Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resourees Accountability
Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail end Cotrectional Facility Authority
(New) 1 egislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Developmen ( Effective May 23, 2002]
Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee

Fotest Management Review Commiission

WY Law Instituse

Internship Commitiees:

Legislative Intern Committee (HCR 26 (2001)
- Frasure-Singleton Stugdent Progmam
- Judith A. Heredon Legislative Fellows Program
- Gradnare Studens Internship Program (Welter Rollins Scholars Intem Program
amd Robert W, Burk, Jr. Stedent Intem Program)
-1 eg's'am' Infm-maﬁon hIImhip

Standing Commitfees:

Joint Stending Comimittee on Edncation

Jont Standing Committee on Finance

Jomt Standing Committee on Govemment Orgamzation
Joint Standing Comnittee on the Judiciary

Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retitement



2002 Committees:

28
HCR 25.
HCR 21.
HCR 33.
HCR 47.
HCR 50.
HCR 51.
HCR 3.
HCR 68.
HCR 7.
HCR 76.
HCR 8.

HCR S1.
SCR 18,
SCR 2.
SCR 38,
SCR 41.
SCR 43.
SCR 53,
SCRH

Ongoing

Joint Committee on Technology
Subcommitise on Parks end Recreation
Subcommittee on Past Audits

lutions Adopted by the ture;
Single Retirement Plan for Uniformed Services Public Employees
Implementing a Medicaid Buy-in for People with Disebilities
Recruitment and Retention of Volunteer Fire Fighters
Retirementt Program for Voluntzer Fire Fighters and EMS Personnel
Cost-of-Living Increase for Public Employees and State Teachers Retremers Systems
Renovation and Restoration of State Capitol Complex
Technical and Adult Edncation Services
Hezlth Care Practitioners Shortage
Effects of Identity Theft and Proposed Federal Regulations Relating to Antiterrorist Measures
Unemployment and Socioeconomic Problems Confronting Africn Americans
Bealthcare Delivery Study Commissian (6 members from each House appointed by Presidens and Speaker. Chairs
of Standing Committees on Health to be members. President and Speaker are to be ex officio members)
Nursing Homes Staffing,
Vision Examination Required for Elementary Schoo) Children
Economic Potentizl of Equestrian and Horse-related Activities and Tourism
County and Municipal Land Use Planning
Creation of a Joint Mineral Owners Trus! and Mineral Conservation Act
Controlled Substancs Prescription Pain Medication Oxycodone
Medical Malpractice Insurance
Mandating Insweance Coverage for Certein Persons in Clinical Trials



Study Resolutions Ado the
HCR6. Need for a Rehebilitation Subcode to the Stare Building Cods {Studied by Joint Government Organization in 2001)

HCR 13.
HCR 29.
HCR 32
BCR 4].
HCR 46.
HCR 49.
HCR 52
HCR 54.
HCR 56.
HCR 57.
HCR 59.
HCR 6.
HCR 64.

HCR 65.
HCR 64.
HCR 67.
HCR 69.
HCR 72
HCR 74.
HCR 82
HCR 83.
HCR 8.
HCR 86,
HCR92

Morbid Obesity in West Virginia (See HCR 61)

Need to ereate a WV Forensic Science Task Foree

Develop a Means by Which the State Can Compete with Surrounding Stetes and the Federa] Correctionl System
Effectiveness of Suspension of Drivers' Licenses

Feasibility and Method of Certifying Social Mode] Adult Day Services

Comuutesizing Personal Property Tax Records and Payments of Tax for use by the DMV

Truancy Diversion Social Work Progmam

Processes for Evaluation Teachers
wmmenleomnmmCmBeMmEﬁidenLLwCosﬂyandMomRmvemﬁﬁm
Imptementation of 911 Cellular Emergency Service (See SCR 36)

Develop Method of Fanding for Program to Spay and Nenter Pet Animals in the State

Effects of Obesity Epidemic in the State {See HCR 13)

State Higher Education System and Its Developing, Focusing and Lmproving the National Cenvter for Higher Education Management
Systems

Special Educetion in Public Schools

Examination of Child Welfars Services Providers Licensing Requirements

Licensure and Regulation of Psycho physiological Detection of Deception Exeminers

Laws and Regulefions Conceming Surveyors in West Virginia

Establishment or Enhancement of Retirement Benefits for ALl Employees of the Licensed Racing Association
Various Governmental Entities Within the Executive Department

Cuzrent Forster Care System (See SCR 58}

Enforcament of Laws Prohibiting Undetage Consumption of Alcoko!

Abuse and Neglect Prevention of Adults in Treatment Facilifies and Care Homes

Fees Dedicated to the Courthouse Facilities Improvement Fund
MamngmbaImdmdthnansiﬁmﬁmfmhdemlepmﬁmMWummeﬁm



2002 Study Resolutions Adopted by the Senate:

SCR 14,
SCR17.
SCR21.
SCR 34.
SCR 36.
SCR 37
SCR 4%
SCR 45.
SCR 48
SCR 51

SCR 58.
SCR 61
SCR63.
SCR 65.

Establishrment of Residential Community for Senior Citizens

Allowing Counties ard or Cities to Have Own Taxing Fower
ImpauofTaxRevmmlmsWhenFedﬂalmdSmumksmdFomngmphimﬂyFmed
Mediczid Aged and Disabled Waver Program

Implementation of 911 Cellular Emergency Service {See HCR 57}

State end Local Governmens Responsibilities in Flood Damsge Prevention

Propased Legislation 1o Enact Clean Elections Act

Prohibiting Menu Reciting Dialing Options on State Telephones

Updating Roadway Standards on Turnpike

Practice Guidelines for Reducing Medical Costs

Sndy of Foster Care System {See HCR 82)
ImpaﬁofhdmhﬁmﬁwdechmecqmemmmmmdbymcSmmmeCmHmmhMy
Role of Bail Bondsmen in the State’s Criminal Justice System

Tax Implications on Loan Repayment for Physicians and Gther Health Care Providess



2001 Interim Stndies:
Agriculture and Agri-besiness Commitee

Education Subcommittee A - Public Education

Edueation Subcommittee B - Higher Education

Education Subcommittee C - County School Boards of Education

Fadmeation Subcommittee D - Accomtability

Etectric Deregulation, Coprmittes on

Finance Subcommitiee A - Public I ibrarics; Anmml/Sick Leave Policies; Board of Risk and Insurance Management
Fiance Subcommitiee B - Gray Machings

Fingnce Subconmuinee C - Intermet Taxation; Trensgetion Fees

Government Organization Subcommittee A - Local Govemment; 911 Cellular Emergency Service

&meSMMB—MdWMWMWaMmmM
Independent Board of Barbers and Cosmefologisis

Goverrment Organization Subcommities C - Task Force to Sundy Relwbilization Sybeode 1o Sute Building Code; Translerring Statmory Provistons of
Real Estate Commission 10 Clapter 30 of Code: Sonrise Process-Nmsing Home Administeators; Smrise Process-Coort Reportees; Reinsiarement of Licenses

Industrial Dust, Mining Permits and Dam Control Committee

Insuramce Rate and Forms Issues (Mitchell v.Bmdmx)mdMaﬁmlMﬂpmﬁceImmComﬁum(Suwnmmm:Brmdeedial
Malpractics Insurance

JmﬁcimySuhcomm'meeA—msmmmmmywmmﬂomwwmdemePuwﬁ:m
Camp Fatilities

Judiciary Subcommittee B - Police Review Boards; Sale of “As Is” Vehicles; Genetic Testing; Child Lead Poisoning; Credit Cand Distrbution
1o College Students; Infancy Settlement Proceedings

Judictary Subeommitiee C ~ DUY; Corporate Law Revision; 911 meumememmﬁFxﬂiﬁw
Judiciary Subcomumittee D - Oversight of Subcommatices

Juvenile Foster Care, Detention and Placement Task Force

Logging Committee

Coungil 1p Research Surface Mining Operations

Tax and Reveme Division Appeal Procedures Committee

West Yirgmia Recodification Committee



|

4.

5.

9.

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

Tuesday, April 16, 2002
11:00 - 12:00 Noon Sepate Finance Committee Room

APPROVAL OF JANUARY 8§, 2002, MINUTES.

AUTHORIZATION OF 2002 INTERIM STUDIES.

AUTHORIZATION OF LEGISLATIVE AND CITIZEN MEMBER EXPENSES
AND COMPENSATION FOR 2002 INTERIM MEETINGS.

AUTHORIZATION OF JUDGES OF COURT OF CLAIMS EXPENSES AND
COMPENSATION.

AUTHORIZATION OF 2002 INTERIM MEETING DATES.

DISTRIBUTION OF MONTHLY/QUARTERLY REPORTS:

- Reports from Department of Health and Human Resources on Medicaid, Welfare Reform
and Colin Anderson Center;

- Statos Report from Lotfery Commission;

- Status Reports from the Burean of Employment Programs on Umemployment
Compensation and Workers’ Compensation;

- Status report on the State’s general revenue prepared by legislative staff,

MONTHLY PRESENTATION AND DISTRIBUTION BY PEIA.

OTHER BUSINESS.

ADJOURNMENT.



2002 INTERIM DATES

April 14 - 16
May 19 - 21
June 23 - 25
July 14 - 16
August 18 - 20
September 15 - 17
October 20 - 22
November 17 - 19
December 15 - 17

January S - 7, 2003
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Joint Committee on Government and Finance
April 16, 2002

Department of Health and Human Resources

MEDICAID REPORT
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT
SFY2002

|| MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2002 “ ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
07/01/01 03/01/02
THRU THRU SFY2002
REVENUE SOURCES 02/28/02 06/30/02
BEG. BAL. 7/01/01 $17,934,047 $17,934,047
MATCHING FUNDS
GENERAL REVENUE 114,644,686 65,862,201 180,507,587
LOTTERY - WAIVER 8,316,666 4,283,334 12,600,000
LOTTERY - TRANSFER 6,933,333 3,366,667 10,300,000
TRUST FUND APPROPRIATION 20,843,078 11,095,852 31,938,930
TRUST FUND BACKLOG 0 0 0
PROVIDER TAX 96,200,000 50,900,000 147,100,000
MCH TRANSFER 1,122,643 977,357 2,100,000
OTHER FUNDS 1,421,894 678,106 2,100,000
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 267,416,347 137,164,217 404,580,564
FEDERAL FUNDS 767,044,200 427,605,851 1,194,650,051
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES | $1,034,460,547 || || $564,770,068 || " $1,599,230,615 l

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
PROVIDER PAYMENTS

SUB - TOTAL
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 02/28/02
BALANCE

10-Apr-02
12'07:57 PM

[ $1,028,168,621 || [ $542,913,685 | [ $1,571,082,206 |

$6,291,925.56]

"

$6,291,025.56 || [

$28,148,408.83]

[ ($31,619,967.00)]

" ($3,471.558.17)||
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESQURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES TRUST FUND AND INTEREST REPORT
FOR THE RONTH OF FEBRUARY 2001

SFY 2002
TRANSFER DEPOSIT INTEREST & TRUST FUND
DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION (WITHDRAWAL) DSH DEPOSITS BALANCE
PRINCIPAL (WITHDRAWAL)
07/01/01 DEPOSIT BEG, BAL 5,.358,862.34 5,358,862 34
07/01/31 WITHDRAWAL Eligibility Expansion (106,171.34) 5,252,691.00
07/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Facilities DSH Match (1,455,834 00) 3,79,857.00
07/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog (323,846.00) 3,473,011.00
07/31/01 INTEREST Rate AT 4.92 % 17,080.17 3,490,091.17
08/01/01 DEPCSIT Facilities DSH Payment 9,577,580580 | 1306767167
G8/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Facilities DSH Match | (1,425436.00) 11,642,23567
08/31/01 INTEREST Rate AT 42 % 2643536 { 11,668,671.03
09/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog (3,290,917.00) ) 8,377,754.03
09/01/01 DEPOSIT DSH Cost Settlement 284,388.00 8,652,142.03
02/30/01 INTEREST Rate AT 4.2 9 33,171.86 B8,695,313.89
10/01/01 DEPOSIT Spacial Appropriation 366,667.00 9,061,980.89
10/31/01 INTEREST Rate AT 3.1% 2311783 9,085,098.72
11/01/01 WITBDRAWAL Facilities DSH Match (1,317,248 60) 7,767,850.12
11/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog (271,728.00) 7,496,122.12
11/01/01 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 366,667.00 7,852,789.12
11730401 INTEREST Rate AT 3.1% 21,090.58 7,883,879.70
12/01/01 DEPOSIT Facilities DSH Payrnent] 5326,517.50 | 13,210,397.20
12/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Match Drop (5,236,000.00) 7,974,397 20
12/01/01 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 366,667.00 8,341,064.20
12/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog (3,393,717.00) 4,947,347 20
12/31/01 INTEREST Rate AT 3.1 % 12,577.12 4,959,924 32
01/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 600,000.G0 5,559,924 32
01/01/02 DEPOSIT Facilities DSH Payment 5678,041.50 | 11,237,96582
01/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Facilities DSH Match | (1,404,180.00) 9,833,785.82
01/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Match Drop (2,618,000.00) 7,215,785.82
01/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Special Appropriation (1.00) 7,215,784 82
01/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 3.1 % 12,345.24 7,228,130.06
02/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 600,000.00 7,828,130.06
02/28/02 INTEREST Rate AT 3.1 % 14,469 83 7,842,599 89
03/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Eligibifity Expansion (385,50600) | 7,457,093.89
03/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 600,000.00 8,057,093.89
03/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backiog (227,313.00) 7.829,780.89
03/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 3.1 % 15,726.78 7,845,507 67
04/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriatien 700,000.00 8,545,507.67
04/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Hospice (171,487.50) | 8.374,020.17
04/30/02 | INTEREST Rato AT 31 % 16,156.91 8,390,177.08
05/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Facilities DSH Match (963,656.00) 7,426,521 08
05/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog (7.050,072.00) 37644208
05/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 700,000.00 1,076,442 08
05/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 3,1 % 14,892 42 1,091,334.50
06/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Facilities DSH Payment 8,795,290.50 9,886,625.00
06/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Match Drop (2,618,000.00) 7,268,625.00
06/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Haspice (171,487.50) 7,097,137.50
06/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Special Appropriation 700,000.00 7,797,137.50
06/30/02 INTEREST Rate AT31 14,575.79 7.811,713 29
TOTALS (21,237,092.26) 29,048,805.55 7.811,71329
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

MOUNTAIN HEALTH TRUST
April 2002
AVERAGE
RECIPIENTS COST PER
HMO PAYMENT ENROLLED RECIPIENT
THE HEALTH PLAN $2,886,579 31,683 $91.08
CARELINK $1,508,023 16,610 $90.79
TOTAL $4,393,602 48,293 $90.98
ESTIMATED COMPOSITE ACTUARY RATE
(THE 95% RATE 1S $92.08) $96.92
PERCENT ESTIMATED SAVINGS 6.13%
MONTHLYSAV.123 04/02/2002
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WV WORKS Caseload
2002
County January | February March
Barbour (01) 208 208 206
Berkeley (02} 415 422 441
Boone (03) 371 388 385
Braxton (04) 149 153 151
Brooke (05) 106 110 107
Cabell (06) 705 700 695
Calhour (07) 110 107 111
Clay (08} 115 108 114
Doddridge (09) 66 66 61
Fayette (10) 531 502 498
Gilmer (11) 55 55 58
Grant (12) 44 40 37
Greenbrier (13} 167 169 169
Hampshire (14) 93 93 o7
| Hancock {15) 198 194 182
Hardy (16) 49 53 48
Harrison (17) 625 629 630
Jackson (18} 143 139 142
Jefferson (19) 162 168 174
Kanawha (20) 1,279 1,278 1,292
Lewis {21) 179 185 180
Lincoin (22) 349 3338 334
Logan (23) 404 378 388
Marion (24) 299 295 299




County January | February | Narch

Marshall (25) 297 307 288
Mason (26) 266 261 251
Mercer (27) 894 905 926
Mineral {28) 100 100 100
Mingo (29) 574 553 | 541
Monongalia (30) 123 121 120
Monroe (31) 82 79 85
Morgan (32) 85 06 93
McDowell (33) 864 839 818
Nicholas (34) 156 156 156
Ohio (35) 308 286 283
Pendleton (36} 37 32 33
Pleasants (37) 49 51 52
Pocahontas (38) 26 27 31
Preston (38) 125 125 132
Putnam (40) 169 185 178
Raleigh (41) 700 705 713
Randolph (42) 113 118 120
Ritchle (43) 65 62 65
Roane (44) 119 123 132
Summers {45) 185 158 174
Taylor (46) 08 97 04
Tucker (47) 28 26 24
Tyler (48) 38 36. 35
Upshur (49) 316 314 309
Wayne (50) 584 552 554
Webster (51) 181 182 177

4




County January | February March

Wetzel (52) 113 112 109

Wirt (53) 43 45 46

Wood (54) 750 760 785

Wyoming (55) 404 391 406

Total 14,694 14,578 14,639
3




Characteristics of the Current WV WORKS Caseload

v 4,445 Chiid Only (;‘:;ases—parents are not In the home and chﬁdren are living
with a relative, or parents are In the home, recelve $8I and are excluded from
the WV WORKS payment.

# 587 cases currently recelving WV WORKS recelved TANF In another state
before moving to West Virginia.

v 104 cases In whld:h the parents are excluded from the payment because they
were convicted of a drug related felony after August 22, 1996.

v 396 cases recelve Medlcald but do not recelve Food Stamps.
/ 1,407 cases receive Food Stamps but adults do not recelve Medicald.

v 1,872 cases mceﬁa the Marriage Incentive. The Incentive was increased to
$100 monthly effective July 1, 2000.

v 2,435 adults recelving WV WORKS are employed. a2




Supportive Services Payments: Types and Amounts
March 2002

Type

Current WV

WORKS

Former WV
WORKS

Number of
Payments

Average
Payment

Total Amount

Clothing: Work or dress clothing when there is a verified
offer of employment or short term training.  $600 year

$120,412

$36,639

1,012

$1565

$158,951

Collateral: ltems include grooming expenses, test fees
and other expenses rolated to employment. $300 year

$18,673

$5,813

248

$o8

$24,288

Car Repalr: For personally owned vehicles; Includes
ires, mufflers, or brakes necessary to pass state
inspection, state inspection stickers, lcense plates,
vehicle Insurance, and driver's education classes. Funds
cannot be used to purchase a vehicle. $7,5800 lifefime

$241,456

$62,638

£68

$538

$303,894

Contract Tralning: A training contract may be written
when tralning Is not avallable on a no-cost basls and the
training will be provided to an individual or a group of
particlpants. There is an expectation that the individuals
will be able to find employment when they successfully
complete the tpalnlng coursa, $5,000 yoar

$2,279

$300

10

$258

$2,579

Commerclal Driver's License: Payment to purchase
license. $600 lifstime

$0

$0

30

$0

DriveriChauffeure Liconse: Does notinclude payment
for test required due to traffic violations or classes
required for DUI convictions. $120 lifelime

$0

$0

30

30

Employer Incentive: Agreements batween employers
and local DHHR offices placing WV WORKS recipients
in jobs. Employers are reimbursed %: of the employee's
wages for the first 200-600 work hours under these
contracts.

$3,515

$1,481

14

$4,996

Professlonal License: When the cost of the license is
not pald by the employer or is not included in the cost of
a training course, and obtaining the license Is part of the
course completion. 3600 lifatime

$1,840

$361

15

5148

$2,201




Type

Current WV
WORKS

Former WV
WORKS

Number of
Payments

Average
Payment

Total Amount

Relocation: When there is a verifled offer of
employment, the famlily can be relocated to a different
state, a different area of the state, or to the same area if
the move reduces trave! ttme to one hour or less.
$1,500 year

$7.437

$9,009

17

$073

$16,538

Tools/Equipment When needed for a verified offer of
empioyment or for specialized training. - $1,060 year

$9,620

$3,869

$13,689

Transportation: Payments are made based on miles
traveled to employment or a work activity when therels a
cost Involved. Public transportation is relmbursed at
actual cost.

(2-40 mies-$10 day; 40+ -$16) $400 month limit

$679,021

$274,227

8,345

$160

$053,248

Vehicle Insurance: Payment for vehicle insurance
premium. Does not Include vehicle insurance premium
for vehicles leased through WV WHEELS as vendor Is
responsibla for payment as part of the lease.

$500 lifstime

$52,501

$11,233

228

$280

$63,734

DUI offenses: Costs related to reinstatement of driver's
liconse which have been revoked due to substance
abusa. ncludes DUl classes, llcense reinstatement foes,
new license, ignition interlock system. Does not include
fines, treatment programs or tests for drug and alcohol
use. $500 lifetime

$1,036

$427

$244

$1,483

Total

$1,137,790

$406,787

8,600

$182

$1,643,677




Length of Time on Assistance

Number of Months Number of Cases
12 months or less 3,892
13-24 2,499
25-36 1,700
37-48 1,002
49-60 515
Total 9,608

Does not include child oniy cases.
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Bureau for Children and Families-Program Caseloads

TANFMWV WORKS:

June 2001 - 13,328 cases
February 2002 - 14,578 cases
Increased by 1,250 cases (9.37%)

Food Stamp Program:
June 2001 - 80,776 cases

February 2002 - 88,532 cases

Increased by 7,756 cases (9.6%)

Medicalid:

June 2001 - 264,087 individuals
February 2002 - 280,281 individuats
Increased by 16,194 individuals (6.1%)

4/9/02




WORKS Closures Due to Expiration of 60 Months

Month Number of Closures
12/01 108
1/02 40
2102 23
3/02 29
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Colin Anderson Center Report

April 2002

West Virginia Department of Health
and Human Resources

Paul L. Nusbaum, Secretary




Colin Anderson Center
Summary Report — April 2002

The Colin Anderson Center (Center) was successfully closed on April 3, 1998. The
Department of Health and Human Resources (Department) has completed all
required monitoring for persons who left the Center.

Seventy-eight people were discharged from the Center into community settings in
West Virginia, and one person was discharged from Ruby Memorial Hospital to
Lakin Hospital. The individual who was discharged to Lakin Hospital expired four
months after admission.

Two people were discharged to out-of-state placements at the request of their legal
representatives. One of those individuals returned to West Virginia and resides at
Pinecrest Hospital at the request of their legal representative.

Twelve people have died (all due to natural causes) since being discharged from the
Center.

Therefore, sixty-six people continue to receive services and supports in West
Virginia communities. Twenty people receive residential services in an ICF/MR
facility. The ICF/MR facilities are between six and eight bed homes. Forty-six
people receive residential services through the Home and Community-Based MR/DD
Waiver Program. Home and Community-Based residential services are between
one and four bed homes.

All those discharged from the Center receive day habilitation services from day
programs, community-based day programs, volunteering, senior centers, supported
employment and competitive employment.

Sixty-six people have had compliance clocks successfully completed. The
compliance clock is the list of services identified prior to discharge by Center staff
and community staff as needed services for the individual. Each compliance clock
service is required to complete eighteen consecutive months of service. Zero
compliance clocks remain active. The Department continues to monitor, on an
individual basis, those who were discharged from the Colin Anderson Center.




Colin Anderson Center
Summary Report - April 2002
Division of Developmental Disabilities
Bureau for Behavioral Health and Health Facllities

Date of Closure: April 3, 1998

Status Total
Number Discharged in Community Settings 78
Number Discharged in Medical Settings 1
Total Number of Individuals Discharged 79
Total Number of Individuals Deceased Since Discharge 12
(all due to natural causes)

Number in ICF/MR Group Homes (6-8 Beds) 20
Number in MR/DD Waiver Residences (1-4 beds) 46
Total Currently in Community Settings 66
Number of Individuals with Compliance Clocks* Closed 66
Number of Individuals with Compliance Clocks* Open 0
Total Number of Individuals with Compllance Clocks* 66

*A compliance clock is a list of services an individual's treatment team identified prior to
discharge as needed services for the individual. In order for a compliance clock to be
closed, all of the identified services must be provided for a period of eighteen consecutive
months. Zero compliance clocks remain active.




WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Redict Dioia
Bailding 1, Room 33.2-Ftkesd Vhing
1900 fKanawha Bled, Lasl
Charleddon, W .25305-0590
3043474870

MEMORANDUM

To: Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Honorable Senator Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House

From: Ellen Clark, CPA ¢4~
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditoer's Office

Date: April 14, 2002

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of February 2002 (FY 2002)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the period ended February 28, 2002 from
monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our office by
the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are as
follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on—-line games, instant
games and video lottery. These gross receipts were 40.45% ABOVE
the preceding July - February of fiscal year 2000-2001. This
number does not include commission and prize deductions. Gross
profit for July - February 2002 was $191,469,000.00; for the
previous fiscal year, July - February 2001, it was $

129,604, 000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 47.73%
higher in 2001-2002 than in fiscal year 2000-2001.

Joirdt Commitles on Gouernment and Finance



Net Income:

Net income for months of July 2001 - February 2002 was S
181,354, 000.00; the previous fiscal year it was $116,323,000.00
This is an increase of 55.91%.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 182,309,000.00 has been accrued tc the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2001-2002. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. { Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 38,361,000.00
Department of Education $ 34,737,000.00
Fducational Broadcasting $ 2,600,000.00
Authority

Library Commission S 9,752, 000.00
Higher Education-Central 5 39,679,000.00
Qffice

Tourism . s 12,870,000.00
Department of Natural 3 6,503,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and 5 8,218,000.00
History

Department of Education and 5 6,965,000.00
Arts

State Building Commission $ 8,000,000.00
School Building Authority $ 14,400,000.00
SUBTOTAL BUDGETARY ‘TRANSFERS 3182,085,000.00

B U &N W N FyY )] P )



Excess Lottery Fund
To: General Revenue:

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

6,049,000.00

735,000.00

RACE TRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFEERS:

Tourism Promoticn Fund

$11,066,000.00

Veterans Memcrial Archives

$100,000.00

John F. “Jack” Bennett Fund

$20,000.00

Department of Administration

$3,848,000.00

SUBTOTAL:, VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS :

§$15,034,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS

*$203,903,000.00

* CASH BASIS
Actual accrual based accounting

FY 2002: $182,309,000.00




PO. BOX 2067 iw PHONE: 30

4-558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: 304-558-3321
Bob Wise Johin C. Musgrave
Governor Director
MEMORANDUM
TO: Joint Committee on Government Finance
FROM: John C. Musgrave, Directo e Z ;

RE: Monthly Report on Lotiery Operations
Month Bnding February 28, 2002

DATE: March 20, 2002
This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial staternents of the Lottery for the month ending Februaty 28, 2002 are attached. Lottery revenue, which
includes on-line, instant and video lottery sales, was $70,001,828 for the month of February.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $5,197,566 were made for the month of February to the designated state
agencies per House Bill 101 and the Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10). The amount transferred to each
agency is shown in Note 9 on page 13 of the attached statements.

The number of active retailers as of February 28, 2002, was 1612.

A listing of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of the
House and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the Lottery
with them.

JCM/t
Attachment

pc: Honorable Bob Wise
Brian Kastick, Cabinet Secretary - Tax & Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer III, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

vy wviotterv.com
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXFENSES
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE EIGAT MONTH PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 20{2

(Expressed in Thonsands)
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2002 2001 2002 2001
Lottery revemmes
On-line games $ 6262 % 8,409 $ 84808 3 56,302
Instant games 8,789 7.080 59,760 47,641
Racetmack video lottery 49,610 36,530 374,863 270,510
Limited video lottery 5341 - 7,043 .
70,002 52,019 526,474 374,853
Direct Costs
Commissians
On-line games 392 526 5302 3,520
Instant games 543 442 3,730 2978
Racemreck video lottery 31,433 23,918 237,513 177,163
Limited video lottery 3,664 . 4,832 -
36,032 24,886 251,377 183,661
Prizes
On-line prizes 3,612 4,180 41,857 28,127
Instant prizes 5877 4,786 40,531 32.445
8,889 8,966 32,388 60,572
Ticket Costs 181 145 1,240 1,016
Total Direct Costs 45,102 33.997 335,005 245,249
Gross profit 24,900 18,022 191,469 129,604
Opemating expenses
Vendor fees and costs 630 617 5,737 4,166
Adverlising and promotions 691 610 5,484 4,423
‘Wages and relafed benefits 311 206 2,118 1,559
Telecommunications 310 384 2,398 1,822
Contractual ard professional 132 36 1,137 845
Rental _ 55 32 381 243
Depreciation and amartization 63 47 447 313
Other general expenses 95 54 574 335
2,287 1.986 18,276 13,728
Other Opemating Income 1,264 40 8,161 447
Operating Income 23,877 16,076 181,354 116,323
Nonoperating income{expense)
Investment income 160 237 1,268 1,983
Interest expense (34 (29 (313) (356)
126 158 955 1.627
Income before nonoperating distributions 24,003 16,274 182,309 117,950
Nonoperating distribitions to the State of West Virginia 24,003 16,274 182,309 117,950
Net income - - - -
Retained camings, beginning of period 250 250 250 250
Retained emmings, end of period $ 250 3 250 3 250 $ 250

The accompanying notes are an integrl
part of these financial statcments.

[F%]



WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE EIGHT MONTH PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2002

(Expressed In Thousands)
2002
Cash received from customers 534,727
Cash paid to employees (2,124)
Cash paid to suppliers (23,657)
Other aperating cash payments (334,460)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 174,486
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Transfers to the State of West Virginia (203,903)
Deferred jackpot prize obligations and related interest paid (827)
Cash used in noncapital financing activities (204,730)
Cash flows from capital and related financing acitivities
Purchase of fixed assets (692)
Cash flows from investing activities
Maturities of investments held in trust 1,251
Investment earnings received 1,268
Cash provided by investing activities 2,519
Increase (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (28,417)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - beginning of period 101,966
Cash and Cash Equivalents - end of period 73,549

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial staternants.

2001

3 375,767

(1,566)
9.922)

(245,283)
118,996

(137,774)
(827)
(138,601)

(2,133}

1,251
1,459

2,710

(19,028)

62,630
$ 43,602



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(Expressed in Thousands)
February 28, June 30,
2002 2001
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 73,549 $§ 101,966
Accounts receivable 7,957 8,118
Ticket Inventory 556 692
Other assets 825 1,169
Total current assets 32,887 111,945
Leasehold improvements and equipment 4,912 4,213
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,754) (2,308)
2,158 1,905
Investments held in trust 5,663 6,568
Total assets $ 90,708 8§ 120,418
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accrued nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 55367 3 86,972
Estimated prize claims 12,436 9,907
Accounts payable 2,149 1,532
Other accrued liabilities 15,000 15,737
Total current liabilities 84,952 114,148
Deferred jackpot prize obligations 5,506 6,020
Fund equity
Retained earnings 250 250
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 90,708 § 120,418

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAYL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed April 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund,” a
component unit of the State of West Virginia. The purpose of the Act was to establish and implement a
state-operated lottery under the supervision of a state lottery commission (Commission) and a director.
The Commission, consisting of seven members, and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under
the Act, the Commission has certain powers and the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to
select the type and number of gaming systems or games and to enter into confracts and agreements, and
to do all acts necessary or incidental to the performance of its duties and exercise of its power and duty
to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient manner. The Act provides that a minimum annual average of
45 percent of the gross amount received from each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and provides for
certain limitations on expenses necessary for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent
available, remaining net profits are to be transferred to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to
impose its will over the Lottery, the Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial
statements are discretely presented in the comprehensive annual financial report of the State.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below. These policies were
applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary type enterprise fund. Im accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, the financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
which requires recognition of revenue when eamed and expenses when incurred. As permitted by
Govemnmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial

“Reporting - for Proprietary ~Fumds “andOther Govermrrental ~Entitdes that—Use Proprietary Fund -

Accounting,” the Lottery has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
statements and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such
FASB statements or interpretations.

USE OF ESTIMATES ~ The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from three basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, and video type games. The Lottery develops multiple game themes
and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual minimum prize
provisions. Retailers and bonded agents comprised principally of grocery and convenience stores serve
as the primary distribution channel for instant and on-line lottery sales to the general public.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related

6



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

prizes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a
prize.

Sales of on-ling lotiery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL, a multi-state “jackpot” game, ROLLDOWN, a multi-
state “lotto” game, Cash25 “lotto” game, Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games, and Travel, a daily “keno”
game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is recognized
on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-linw agents at the rate of six and one quarter
percent of gross sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross
sales may be paid from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is
credited against prize costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that
include prize shares on winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they
cash. On a weekly basis, retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not
be able to order additional instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous billing period,
while an agent’s on-line terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No
one retailer or agent accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable.
Historically credit losses have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is
considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The keyboard operated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins or tokens to place
bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or used for replay

in the coin operated games. The video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to award prizes, or
credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video credits
played. The Lottery recognizes as video lottery revenue “gross terminal income” equivalent to all
wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to the private and local government
entities are reported as commissions.

Racetrack video lottery legislation has established specific requirements for video lottery and imposed
certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of video loftery games to horse and dog
racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from video lottery games, and requires any licensed
racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk associated with
the costs of operating and marketing the games.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line lottery games. Under the terms of the agreement the Lottery pays a
percentage of gross revenues for the processing and maintenance of the games.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continned)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents consist of interest-earning deposits with
the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY - Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers
and are carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities, and promotional items for which re-sale is not intended.

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating
lease, its office and warehouse facilities. A portion of these facilities are subleased to the Lottery’s
game vendors. The Lottery also leases varjous office equipment under agreements considered to be
cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the eight months ended February 28, 2002 and February
28, 2001 approximated $380,658 and $244,998, respectively. Sublease rental income for the eight

months ended February 28, 2002 and February 28, 2001 approximated $69,152 and $68,987,
respectively.

Leasehold improvements and purchased equipment, comprised principally of office furnishings and
equipment necessary to administer lotiery games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the
straight-line method using three to ten year lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $404,000 and $351,000 for fiscal years 2001 and
2000, respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise in connection with compensated absences
for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of employee pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but
unused vacation. In accordance with State personnel policies, employees vest in unused sick leave only
upon retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid premiums for
post-retirement health care coverage or additional perieds- of credited serviee for purpeses of
determining retirement benefits.

NOTE 3. ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT

In June 1999, the GASB issued Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s
Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments”. This statement establishes financial
reporting standards for state and local governments by revising the basic financial statement
requirements and also requiring a management’s discussion and analysis to introduce the basic financial
statements and to provide an analytical overview of the entity's financial activities. The Lottery intends
to adopt the provisions of this statement for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2002, which is consistent
with the State of West Virginia's planned adoption period. Because the Lottery is an enterprise fund, the
adoption of GASB Statement No. 34 is not expected to have a material effect on the financial
statements.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4. LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 the West Virginia Legislature approved House Bill 102,
which included the Limited Video Lottery Act. Under this bill, up to 9,000 video lottery terminals will
be placed in limited licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement. These licensed retailers must
hold a qualifying permit for the sale on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has
been charged with the administration, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The addition of
these responsibilities in future years is expected to generate a substantial increase in video lottery
revenues and related expenses, including commission, personnel and administrative.

House Bill 102 also contains language that changes, for fiscal years beginning on or after July 1, 2001,
the State’s share of racetrack video lottery revenue as well as the distribution percentage paid to
racetracks and one other private entity associated with the racing industry (See Note 7) after the gross
terminal income benchmark amount for fiscal year ending June 30, 2001 has been met.

NOTE 5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB)
follows (in thousands):

February 28, 2002 June 30, 2001
Amount on deposit with the IMB 573.549 £101.966

The deposits with the IMB are part of the State of West Virginia's consolidated investment cash
liquidity pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securities. Investment income is
pro-rated to the Lottery at rates specified by the IMB based on the balance of the deposits maintained
in relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are available to
the Lottery with overnight notice.

NOTE 6. PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL jackpot lotto game and the three day a week ROLLDOWN game, on behalf of
participating state lotteries, Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly
wire transfers to the MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won
in each state. Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for
POWERBALL, and ROLLDOWN is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot levels.

Revenues derived from the Lotiery's participation in the MUSL POWERBALL jackpot game for the
month and year-to-date periods ended February 28, 2002 were $3,195,860 and $61,123,346 while
related prize costs for the same perieds were $1,619,765 and $30,503,864.

M e



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6. PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the ROLLDOWN game for the month and year-to-
date periods ended February 28, 2002 were $57,799 and $564, 217 while related prize costs for the same
periods were $24,928 and $277,501.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL. drawing period's sales in separate prize reserve funds that
serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
liabiliies, Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $52,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL prize reserve fund, These funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective
MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes
part of that particular prize pool. Prize reserve fund monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group
members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if a member leaves the MUSL., At February 28,
2002 the POWERBALL prize reserve funds had a balance of $77,000,000 of which the Lottery’s share

was $2,979,140. The Lottery has charged amounts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as
the related sales have occurred.

NOTE 7. RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Laottery legislation stipulates that sixty-six percent (66%) of racetrack video lottery
revenues, net of prizes {gross terminal income) and lottery administrative costs (such costs limited to 4%
of revenues), shall be allocated, in lieu of commissions, to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities
associated with the racing industry (17%); and the local county governments (2%). The remaining
income (34% of gross terminal revenues less administrative costs) from racetrack video lottery shall be
made available for transfers to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent
State budget, as described in the Note 8 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West
Virginia."”

The Racetrack Video Lottery Act was amended in 1999 and requires for fiscal years beginning July 1,
1999 the local county government share (2%} be split 50-50 with incorporated municipalities for certain
tracks after the effected tracks have met their fiscal year 1999 net terminal revenue benchmark.,

The Racetrack Video Lottery Act was further also amended in 2001 and requires for fiscal years
beginning July 1, 2001 that each tracks share be reduced to 42% as well as a 2% to one of the private
entities associated with the racing industry after each tracks net terminal revenue has reached the fiscal
year 2001 net terminal revenue benchmark. In addition, after the fiscal year 2001 benchmark is met, the
4% for administrative costs is to be transferred to the excess lotiery revenue fund; a 10% surcharge is
deducted (58% will be transferred to the state excess lottery revenue fund and 42% will be held by the
Lottery in a separate capital reinvestment fund) from gross terminal revenue. Amounts from the capital
reinvestment fund roay be distributed to each racetrack if qualifying expenditures are made within the
statutory timeframe; otherwise amounts accumulated in the fund revert to the state excess lottery
revenue fund. A summary of racetrack video lottery revenues for the month ended February 28, 2002
and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

10



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7. RACETRACK YIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current  Month Xear- to -Date

2002 2001 2002 2001
Total credits played $579,366 $433,800 $4,381,074 $3,174,896
Credits (prizes) won (529,756) (397,270) (4,006,211) (2,903,986)
Gross terminal income $49,610 $36,530 $374,863 $270,910
Administrative costs (1,984) (291) (14,995) (2,481)
Net Terminal Income $47,626 $36,239 $359,868 $268,429
Less distribution 1o agents (31,433) (23,918) (237,512) (177,163)
Racetrack video lotiery revenues $16,193 $12,321 $122,356 $91,266

A summary of video lottery revenues accrued or deferred for certain state funds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

Febrnary 28, 2002 Year-to Date

Lottery Fund $14,288 $107,962
Tourism Promotion Fund 1,429 10,796
Veterans Memorial Archives - 100
John F."Jack” Bennett Fund - 20
Department of Administration 476 3,478

Total transfers $16,193 $122,356

NOTE 8. LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

The Limited Video Lottery legislation stipulates that two percent (2%) of gross terminal income be
deposited into the state lottery fund for administrative costs. Then, thirty percent (30%) of gross profits
are to be transferred to the excess lottery fund. The remaining 70% of gross profit is paid to retailers
andfor operators as prescribed in the Act, these amounts are recorded as limited video lottery
commissions in the financial statements. A summary of limited video lottery revenues for the month
ended February 28, 2002 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

11



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8. LIMITED VIDEQO LOTTERY {continued)

Current Month Xear-to-Date
Total credits played 53,693 $69,934
Credits (prizes) won (48,352) (62,891)
Gross terminal income $5,341 $7,043
Administrative costs (107) (141)
Gross Profit $5,234 $6,902
Commissions (3,664) (4,832)
Limited video lottery revenues $1,570 $2,070

NOTE 9. NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

As required under its enabling legislation, retained eamings of the Lottery may not exceed $250,000.
Therefore, the Lottery periodically transfers surplus funds, exclusive of amounts derived from racetrack
video lotiery, to the State of West Virginia in accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June
30, 2002 the State Legislature budgeted $186,562,158 of estimated profits of the Lottery for
distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia. The enabling
legislation specifies that required payments to the West Virginia State Building Commission and School
Building Authority for debt service have priority for payment in instances when estimated profits are not
sufficient to provide for payment of all budgeted distributions. During the month ended February 28,
2002 the Lottery made such distributions and accrued additional distributions of $22,098,241. The
Lottery does not have a legally adopted annual budget.

Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily réquired to
distribute income from racetrack video Iottery operations as described in Note 7. As of February 28,
2002 the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery operations of
$266,521.

The Racetrack Video Lottery Act stipulates that video lottery revenue will be distributed as follows:
Lottery Fund distributions as specified in the State budget (30%); Tourism Promotion Fund (3%); and
the Veterans Memorial Fund, the Veterans Memorial Archives, the John F. “Jack™ Bennett Fund, or the
Department of Administration (1%). A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies
to conform with the legislation follows (in thousands):

12



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9. NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS February 28, 2002 Year-to-Date

Lottery Fund:
Burean of Senior Services $ - $38.361
Department of Education - 34,737
Educational Broadcasting Authority - 2.600
Library Commission - 9.752
Higher Education-Central Office - 39,679
Tourism - 12,870
Natural Resources - 6.503
Division of Culture & History - 8,218
Department of Education & Arts - 6.965
Building Commission 1,000 8.000
School Building Authority 1.800 14.400
Total Lottery Fund $2,800 $182,085
Excess Lottery Fund:
Geuneral Revenue Fund 403 6,049
Total Excess Lottery Fund $403 $6,049
Total Budgetary distributions: $3,203 $188,134
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $102 $735
Racetrack Video Lottery distrbutions:
Tourism Promotion Fund 1,419 11,066
Veterans Memorial Archives - 100
John F. “Jack” Bennett Fund - 20
Department of Administration 473 3,848
Total 1,392 15,034
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) 5,197 203,903
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning, (46,572) (86,972)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 65,378 65,378
Total nonoperating distributions to the State of $24,003 $182,309

West Virginia




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10. DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choose to
award such prizes in the form of either a lump sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, through February 28, 2002, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes
totaling approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize liabilities
equivalent to the present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government
securities in effect on the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize
awards is calculated using the effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%. A

summary of the present value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows (in
thousands:

February 28, 2002 June 30, 2001
Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted oblipations outstanding £5,266 $5,784
Imputed interest accrued __ 240 _ 236
Total Deferred Jackpot Prize Award Obligations 85,506 56,020

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon government
securities to fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such investments are maintained in a
separate trust fund administered by the West Virginia Investment Management Board on behalf of the
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment maturities approximating deferred prize
obligation installment dates. Investments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market prices
for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are included as part of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
‘Board, these-investments are-classified as to-level of risk-in-Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State’s name.

NOTE 11. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement
system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public
Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of the Governor, State
Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine members appointed
by the Govemor. CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all retirement systems
it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board, Building 5, Room
1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11. RETIREMENT BENEFTTS (continued)

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service are eligible for
retirement benefits as established by state statute. Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in
the form of a straight-line annuity equal to two percent of the employee’s final average salary,
multiplied by the number of years of the employee’s credited service at the time of retirement.

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribute 9.5% of covered employees’ salaries to the PERS. The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislamre. The required contributions are actuarjally determined; however actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate values. The Lottery and employess
contributions, for the period ending February 28, 2002 are as follows (in thousands) :

February 28, 2002 Year-to Date
Lottery contributions (9.5%) $21 $149
Employee contributions (4.5%) 10 72
Total contributions $31 $221

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissjons; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
have issued separate audited financial reposts on its operations. Those reports include the required
supplementary information concerning the reconciliation of claims fiabilities by type of contract and ten-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurauce
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION FUND (WCF)

West Virginia operates an exclusive state-managed Workers” Compensation Insurance Fund (WCF),
which means that private insurance companies cannot offer coverage to employers. In accordance with
Chapter 23 of the Workers’ Compensation Law (the Law), generally, every employer who has a payroll
must have coverage except for employers in the agricultural industry with five or fewer employees,
voluntesr organizations, domestic workers and employers qualifying for territorial coverage. WCF's
general objective is to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in
the course of and growing out of employment. West Virginia Code §21 A-3 established the
Compensation Programs Performance Council (the Performance Council) to oversee the unemployment
compensation system and the workers’ compensation system. The Performance Council is responsible
for recommending legislation and establishing regulations designed to ensure the effective
administration and financial viability of WCF; approval of base premium rates and analyzing
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

opportunities for internal operational improvements. The WCF risk pool retains all risk related to the
compensation of injured employees under the program.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA. was established by the State of West Virginia for State
agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In
addition, local governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request
io be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death. Underwriting
and rate setiing policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
active employees vs. retired employees. Coverage under these programs is limited to $1 million lifetime
for health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transferred the risks of the life insurance coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lotiery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), 2
common risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level, Excess coverage, through an outside insurer,
under this program is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
$1 million per occurrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability claims.

NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Lottery was named, among other parties, in a civil action filed on July 19, 2001, whereby a request
for a preliminary injunction was made by a group of plaintiffs which requested the Lottery discontinue
all video lottery operations as a result of the passage of House Bill 102, which included the Limited
Video Lottery Act (see Note 4), which was enacted and became effective April 21, 2001, The United
States District Court of Southern West Virginia, by order dated August 31, 2001, dismissed the case for
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENT (continned)
lack of jurisdiction. On September 24, 2001, the plaintiffs appealed this order in the United States Court

of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit. The financial statements of the Lottery have not been adjusted for the
effect of this rmatter, if any, as the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome is not determinable.
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Offtce of the Legirkalive Auditor
Budget Divisisn
Buildineg 1, Roous 33.2-Wkest Wing
1900 Kanawbis Blod. Larl
Chardeatan, U 25305-0550
To: Honorable Farl Ray Tomblin, Senate President

Honorable Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government

and Flnance
From: FEllen Clark, C.P.A. é;L/

Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's QOffice

Date: April 14, 2002

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the monthly reports of the Unemployment

Compensation Trust Fund we received from the Bureau of Fmployment

Programs.

For the eighth month (February 2002) of year 2001-2002, the trust

fund cash flow was as follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2001

$237,250,143.78

Receipts July 1, 2001 thro February 28,
2002

$80,691,452.92

Disbursements July 1 thro February 28,
2002

$93,448,465.56

Balance February 28, 2002

$224,493,131.14

(This balance is $ 16,810,520.48 higher than at same time

period in the last fiscal year.)

Joinit Committee on Government and Finance
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ITEMS OF NOTE:
Regular benefits pald for July - February 2002 are
$ 11,018,867.98 HIGHER than the preceding July - February 2001.

Receipté are $ 1,512,775.31 HIGHER than the previcus July-
February 2001. Overall disbursements are $11,122,362.67 HIGHER
than July - February 2001.

UNEMPLOYMENT RATES:

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of February 2002
was 6.5 percent. The national unemployment rate for February
2002 was 6.1 percent. Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates
were 5.6 percent for West Virginia and 5.5 percent nationally.

During the past year West Virginla’s economy has declined by 400
jobgs. The gains were 3,000 jobs in services, 2,100 in mining and
800 in finance, insurance and real estate, and 1,100 in
construction. Losses include 5,100 in manufacturing, 400 in
trade, 1,500 in government and 400 in transportation and public
utilities.



FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TRUST FUND
MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING FEBRUARY 2001 AND FEBRUARY 2002

THREE MONTH
DECEMBER 00  JANUARY 01 FEBRUARY 01 DECEMBER 01 JANUARY 02 FEBRUARY 02 TOTAL VARIANCE *

Balance Forward $228,032,073.42  $220,673,882.67  £209,780.790.82  $2468,305,803.71  5230,623.820.42  $227.384,287.87  $54,826,173.89

Add Recaipts:
Bond Assessment $348.37 $2,714.87 $1,304.51 $35.08 $238.03 $249.86 ($3,843.88)
Regular Contributions $5496.801.90 $5,490,028.55 $10,684,052,32 $494 788.73 $5.722,800.03 $11,381,417.83 $875,123.82
Extended Benefit Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Emargency Unemployme $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
UCFE (Fedsral Agencles) $75,000.00 $150,000.00 $125,000.00 $75.000.00 $100,000.00 $75,000.00 ($100,000.00)
Reduced Tax Credits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Reed Act Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Treasury Interest Cradits $3.670,246.05 $0.00 $0.00 $3.880,712.49 $0.00 $0.00 $210,460.44
UCX (Miitary Agencias) $150.000.00 $200,000.00 $150.000.0Q $150,000.09 $200.000,00 $150.000.00 £0.00
Total Monthiy Receipts $4 445,308.32 £6.842,743.42 $10960.366 83 $4.600, 837 20 £6 023,038 .08 £11.606.667.69 £081,746.38
Leas Disburssments:
Dabt Bond Repayment (Retired) (Retired} {Retired) (Retired) (Retired) (Retired) NA
Regular Benefits $11.579,292.99 $16,410,554.02 $12,786,384.16 $11,035,982.61 $17,965,830.88 $14,234,666.57 $2.460,038.69
Extended Benefits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Emergancy Banefits ($816.00) {$1,190.00) ($410.00) ($245.00) (5420.00) ($404.00) $1.347.00
UCFE {Federal Workers) $95,124.49 $134,088.18 $120,439.53 $77.873.55 $93,485.37 $94,557.63 ($92,745.65)
UCX (MNitary Workers)B $130,875.69 $192,382.97 $143.113.30 $168,600.33 $203,083.58 $169,004.02 $75,215.85
Reed Act Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Adjustments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00
Total Monthly Disbureem  £11.804,487.17 §16.735,835 17 £13.058.536.00 $11.282.21149 $18.262,6879.81 314 407 82422 $2,443,856.19

Trust Fund Balance $220,673,882.67  $209,7680,790.82  §207,882,810.69

$230,623,020.42  §$227,984.287.67

$224,493,131,14 $63,364,084.18

" Thras month total variancs column is the difference batwesn the sum of the previous year's three months data for sach category and the current year's three menths data. The purpose
of the raport is to show significant changes in recelpts, disburssments. or balances.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislatios Ruditor

Ledget Division

Leilding 1, Roore 332-VWest Wing
1900 Kanaarha Blod. Lasl
Chaneston, WU 25305-0590

MEMORANDUM

JO4-347-4870

To: Honorable Senator Ead Ray Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and Fimance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA Zvc’
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: April 14, 2002

Re: Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the monthly report of receipts and disbursements for the Workers’
Compensation Trust Fund for the month ended January 31, 2002, (FY 2001-2002)

Total receipts for the fiscal year are $334,678,723.75 . This amount is $ 87,795,180.11 LESS
than the receipts reported for fiscal year 2000-2001 during the July to January time period.

Disbursements paid out for the fiscal year are $ 435,374,775.27. 'This amount is
$ 58,765,967.60 HIGHER than the same time period last fiscal year.

Total administrative expenses for this seven month period are $ 29,087,353.36; which is
$2,010,033.22 HIGHER than the same seven months of the previous fiscal year.

The ending trust fund balance as of January 31, 2002 was $ 1,001,889,220.14. At the same date
the previous fiscal year the trust fund balance was $ 1,182,932,724.32. The difference is a
$ 181,043,504.18 DECREASE in ending trust fund balance.

These calculations are based upon cash received and cash disbursed, (i.e. similar to a checkbook
register). Accrual based calculations would change the financial data significantly.

jm&mmd&emmnmémd%m
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WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND
UNAUDITED STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS (CASH BASIS) [ L,},‘f:":j;‘:,?f;g e
FOR THE THREE MONTHS STARTING NOVEMBER 2000 AND NOVEMBER 2001 ST e

HE Py
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RECEIPTS AND DISRURSEMENTS BENEFITS FAM ACCouTn R WCE.Z
ENDING ADMINISTRATIVE
MONTH RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE WCF SELF-INSURERS TOTAL EXPENSE
BALANCE FORWARD * $1,207,893,22027
NOVZOD0 ¢ 50,083,260.88 § ©55460,317.05 1,202.628,172.08| |$ 5125052638 § 611278172  $50.363,308.10[8 4,180.780.67
DEC 2000 (11.180,027.271  50,120,518.41 1,141,345,628.00 47.025,141.82  £,10344202 5612858384 |  3,005374.89
JAN 2001 104,124,031.83  62,537.835.51  1.192.832,724.32 59.680,05078  0,005,308.84 67.886.35040 |  3,868,881.75
TOTALS $143,048,173.42  $168,108,688.37 NIA $150,966,821.88  $26,221.620.38  $182,178,242.34 | $11,152,047.41
ENDING ADMINISTRATIVE
MONTH RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE WCF SELF-INSURERS TOTAL EXPENSE
BALANGE FORWARD * $971,863,858.42
NOVZ0D1 8 8900727781 § 5827560083 1002685507.40| ¢ 6379191223 § 9E4131053 96333322278\ %  4.483,697.70
DEC 2001 4784474006 6573878152  884,801.480.04 52,00006085  0,267,70588  61,268,866.81|  3,737.82087
JAN 2002 98,001.274.81  09,803,550.71 _ 1,001,880,220.14 B5037.184.10 1178520387  76,802,387.87 |  4,866,386.81
[ TOTALS $213,843,202.88  $183.817,842.18 NIA $170,830,037.28  $30,574.220.38  $201,404,267.84 | $13.087,904.88

* Balanca forward amount includes $210,000,000 transferred from the Coal-Werkers® Pnemmoconiosts Fund in Decamber 1890

Notes: Accrual basis financial informstion could significantly change the data provided.
This regort Includes tha Workers' Compensation Fund and tha Digabled Workers' Relief Fund, it dees nat include the Employars’
Excess Liability Fund or the Cosl-Workers' Pnsumeconiosis Fund.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislutiae Auddlor

Budgel Dloition
Ruildirng 1, Roows 332-Whesd Wing
1900 Kanawha Rlod. Sasd

Charleston, Y 25305-0580 h374870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senator Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House

Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Goverhment and
Finance

From:  Ellen Clark, C.P.A. ${~
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s QOffice

Date: April 14, 2002
Re: Status of General Revenue Fund March 31, 2002

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia

general revenue fund for the month of March 2002. The status of
the fund collections are as follows:

The net year-to-date collections are 101.82% of the estimate for

the fiscal year as of March 31, 2002. The amount over estimate is
$ 35,404,992.87 for the Year. {Sec Note 1)

Consumer sales tax collections are § 8,631,709.34 ARBOVE the

estimate for the year. Collections of consumer sales tax were
101.32% of the yearly estimate.

Corporate net inocome tax collections are at 78.99% of the estimate.
Corporate net income tax refunds for the first three months of the
calendar year have totaled $ 31,019,654.75. This accounts for

35.43% of the total general revenue tax refunds in all categories,

Personal income tax collections for July - March are at 102.50% of
the estimate.



kd GR 4 WD N =N B N D N A B BN S B B B S e

Smokeless tobacco tax collectrions which began January 1, 2002 are
$ 542,244.21 over the year to date estimate of $ 400,000.00.

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$23,625,035.96 as of March 31, 2002.

Balance July 1, 2001 26,625,035.96
Revenues July 2001-March 2001 00, 000,000.00
Disbursements July 2001 - £0,000,000.00
March 2002

Cther adjustments 00, 000,000.00
Balance March 31, 2002 23,625,035.96
See Note 2

The Rainy Day Fund {Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund) had a cash
balance of $63,178,308.63 as of March 31, 2002.

Balance July 1, 2001 79,085,243.86

Revenues July 1-June 30, 2002 + 15,755,064.77
Surplus from 2001 (transferred
8~1~-2001)

Disbursements July l1-June 30,
2002 Loan to General Revenue
(transferred 7-6-2001) Loan

repaid on September 27, 2001

40,000, 000.00

+

40,000,000,00

Legislative Appropriation for
flood relief (House Bill 402}
Passed August 8, 2001.

30,162,000.00

Legislative Appropriation for
flood relief (House Bill
512)to Governors Civil
Contingent Fund October 1,
2001 ({signed by Governor 9-25-
01)

Balance March 31, 2002 63,178,308.63

1,500,000.00

State Road Fund

The collections in the state road fund are at 102.98% of the yearly
estimate as of March 31, 2002. This translates to a $11,792,572.48
excess over the estimate.



The category over the estimate is the privilege tax which is
collected on the certificate of title at the time a vehicle is
purchased. This category is $ 11,842,655.76 over the estimate.
Licenses and registration taxes are $ 3,345,795.47 over the
estimate for the pericd July 2001 through March 2002.

Notes:
Note 1

The Department of Administraticn, Divislon of Finance, amended the
general revenue estimate at the end of March. The change in
estimate occurred in the insurance tax category. This total
estimate was changed from $65,500,000.00 to $74,900,000.00, which
was an increase of $ 9,400,000.00 for the fiscal vyear. This
revises the total general revenue fund estimate from
$2,800,100,000.00 to $ 2,809,500,000.00. This change will be
reflected in our April 2002 general revenue report. (If we had
revised our March report to reflect this change the total
collections would have been 101.53% of the estimate, instead of
101.82% of the estimate.)

Neote 2

Cn April 2 and April 4, 2002, transfers totaling $7,023,139.94 were
made according to West Virginia Code 11-21-93 from the treasury
personal income tax reserve fund to the personal income tax
account in the tax division to accommodate the refunding of
perscnal income taxes.
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GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2001-2002

YEARLY
Monthly Revenue Estimates, July 2001 MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
as of March 28, 2002 WVFIMS NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD

50URCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTINATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Business & Occupation Tax 17,800,000 20,012,600.81 2,212,6800.81 122,700,000 122,420,198.63 -279,801.37
Consumer Sales Tax 64,600,000 65.972.567.37 1,372,567.37 854.000,000 662.831.709.34 8.631,708.34
Personal Income Tax 70,000,000 67.263,628.18 -2,736,371.82 693,780,000 711,107,679.37 17,327,679.37
Liquor Profit Transfars 0 0.00 0.00 5,200,000 5,237,593.08 37,593.08
Racing Fees 0 0.00 0.00 1,250,000 1,000,000.00 -250,000.00
Beer Tax and Licenses 570,000 635,467.52 65,467.52 5,260,000 5,509,135.51 339,135.51
Cigarette Tax 2,670,000 2,270,694.11 -399,305.89 23,840,000 24,301,552.37 461,552.37
Estate and Inherllance Tax 2,170,000 787,753.77 -1,382,246.23 14,360,000 10,685,508.55 -3,674,491.45
Business Franchise Faaa 40,000 19,212.64 -20,787.36 460,000 734,450.35 274.460.35
Charter Tax 60,000 94,670.689 34,670.68 2,420,000 2,968,567.24 548,567.24
Use Tax 4,800,000 4,880,423.20 90,423.20 58,400,000 56,972,401.88 +2,427,588.12
Property Transfer Tax 400,000 413,420.80 13,420.60 5,100,000 5,440,305.88 340,305.88
Property Tax 640.000 534,369.03 -105,630.97 3,020,000 2,616,338.96 -203,661.04
Cash Flow Transfar 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
Insurance Tax 24,100,000 29,412,854.78 5,312,854.78 52,000,000 80,454,755.03 B,454,755.03
Dapartmental Colieclions 1,620.000 1,304,751.72 -315,248.28 8,960,000 8.092.875.70 -1,867.124.30
Corporale nel Ingome Tax 22,800,000 20,862,499.82 -1,837.500.08 72,700,000 57.422.647.18 -15,277,352.82
Carrier Income Tax 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.c0
Miscellansous Receipts 1,400,000 126,719.57 +1,273,280.43 2.460,000 2,231,842.08 -228,367.94
Miscellansous Transfers 0 301,359.00 301,359.00 500,000 552,795.55 52,795.58
Interesl Incoms 1,920,000 1,570.844.86 -349,155.14 17,250,000 17.283,202.24 43,202.24
Video Lottery Transfers 0 105,781.40 105,781.40 0 670,243.67 670,243.67
Severance Tax 18,200,000 17,071,502.99 -1,128,497.01 106,300,000 117,604,808.58 11,304,808.58
Business Franchise Tax 22,300,000 27,529,244 52 5,229,244 .52 64,500,000 82,884,308.12 18,284,308.12
Telecommunications Tax 950,000 1,207,059.01 257,059.01 7,900,000 9,268,963.75 1,368,963.75
Spacial Revenue Transfer 0 0.00 ' 494.62
Smokelass Tobasco Tax 200,000 369,114 41 169,114.41 400,000 842,244 21 542,244.21
HB 102 - Loltery Transfers 6,800,000 3,684,841.00 18,400,000 9,330,571.00

TOTALS 264,140,00¢ 266.441,581.10 2,301,581.10 1,943,260,000 1,978,664,992.87 35,404,992.87

Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTALS 264,140,000 266,441,581.10 2,301,581.10 1,943,260,000 1,978,664,892 87 35,404,992.87

Percent of Estimates 100.87% 101.82%

Collections this day

$24,453,008.10

Prepared by Leglslative Auditor's Office, Budget Division



STATE ROAD FUND FY 2001- 2002
Monthly REVENUE ESTIMATES, July 2001
as of March 29, 2002 WVFIMS

YEARLY
MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Licenses & Registration 6,400,000 7,070,920.39 670,920.39 52,400,000 55,745,795 .47 3,345,795.47
Privilege Tax 15,000,000 14,270,216.28 -729,783.72 115,450,000 127,282,655,76  11,842,655.78
Gasoline & Motor Carrler Rd Tax 18,900,000 16,709,883.53 -2,180,116.47 170,605,000 168,285,857.62  -2,309,142.38
Wholesale Fuel & Use Tax 5,800,000 4 088,142.56 -811,857.44 55,600,000 54,353,760.66 -1,146,239.34
Highway Litter Control Fund 132,000 219,359.50 87,359.50 1,129,000 1,188,502.97 59,502.97
TOTALS 46,232,000 43,258,522.26 -2,973,477.74 385,084,000 406,876,672.48 11,792,572.48
SOoOomBm=SROnIl SRSOSSnOoOo oo OoonoonNmnEmT DI oo mnautsss === OoREEREER=EsRES S2os =1
Pearcent of Estimates 93.57% 102.9&%
Collections this day $925,960.14

#!EVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND as of March 1, 2002: $63,178,308.63

SPECIAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND as of March 1, 2002: $23,625,035.96

Preparad by Leglslative Auditor's Offica, Budgst Divislon



OENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2001-2002
Monthly Revenue Estimates, July 1, 2001

as of March 31, 2002

BOURCE OF REVENUE

Busineas and Occupation Tax
Consumers Sales Tax
Personal Income Tax
Liquor Profit Transfers
Racing Fees

Beear Tax and Licenses
Clgarette Tax

Estale and Inherltance Tax
Business Franchlse Registralion
Charer Tax

Use Tax

Properly Transfer Tax
Property Tax

Cash Flow Transfer
[nsurancs Tax
Departmentai Colleclions
Corporate Net Incoma Tax
Carrler Income Tax
Miscellaneous Receipts
Miscallaneous Transfers
Interest Income

Video Lotery Transfers
Beysmance Tax

Buslness Franchise Tax
Telecornmunications Tax
Special Revenue
B8mokKeless Tobacco Tax

-----------------------------------------------------------------

TOTALS

Minus Cash Flow Transfers
TOTALS
Percent of Estimales

MONTH
ESTIMATES

17,800,000.00
84,600,000.00
70,000,000.00
0.00

0.00
570,000.00
2,870,000.00
2,170,000.00
40,000.00
80,000.00
4,800,000.00
400,000.00
940,000.00
c.oo
24,100,000.00
1,620,000.00
22,800,000.00
0.00
1,400,000.00
0.00
1,820,000.00
0.co
18,200,000.00
22,300,000.00
850,000.00

200,000.00
8.800,000.00

284,140,000.00

264,140,000.C0

Preparad by Lagisiative Auditor's Offics, Budget Division

NET
MONTH
COLLECTIONS

20,012,600.81
B3,972,567.37
67,263,828,18
£.00

0.00
835,487.52
2.270,604.11
787,753.77
18,212.84
94,670.68
4,880,423.20
413,420.80
334,350.03
0.00
20,412,054.78
1,304,751.72
20,882,499.62
0.00
126,719.57
301,359.00
1,670,844.68
108,781.40
17,071,802.86
27,520,244.52
1,207,059.01
0.00

369, 114.41
3,884,041.00

g.0c
2686,441,681.10
100.87%

MONTHLY
PERCENT
OF ESTIMATE
COLLECTED

112.43%
102.12%
86.08%

111.49%
85.04%
38.30%
48.03%

187.78%

101.88%

103.36%
83.50%

122.08%
80.54%
91.50%

B.05%
81.81%
§3.80%

127.08%

100.87%

100.87%

YTD
ESTIMATES

122,700,000.00
854,000,000.00
£83,780,000.00
5,200,000.00
1,250,000.00
5,280,000.00
23,840,000.00
14,380,000.00
450,000.00
2,420,000.00
58,400.000.00
5,100,000.00
3,020,000.00
0.00
52,000,000.00
9,860,000.00
72,700,000.00
0.00
2.480,000.00
500,000.00
17,260,000.00
0.00
108,300.000.00
84,800,000.00
7,900,000,00

400,000.00
18,400,000.00

1,843,260,000.00

1,843,260,000.00

NET
YTD
COLLECTIONS

122,420,108.83
B82,831,700.24
711,107,879.37
§,237,503.08
4,000,000.00
5,599,138,84
24,301,882.37
10,685,508.63
734,480.38
2,088,567.24
86,072,401.88
8,440,308.88
2,816,338.68
0.00
§0,454,758.03
§,002,875.70
§7,422,847.18
0.00
2,231,842.08
552,795.65
17,293.202,24
870,243,867
117,804,B08.58
§2,884,308,12
9,268,093.76
494.62
942,244.21
9,330,571.00

1,878,864,002.87

1,978,864,002.87
101.82%

YEARLY
PERCENT
OF ESTIMATE
COLLECTED

101.32%
102.50%
100.72%
80.00%
108.46%
101.84%
74.41%
159.88%
122.87%
98.81%
108.87%
93.26%

110.26%
81.25%
78.08%

20.72%
110.86%
100.25%

110.83%

128.30%
117.33%

101.82%



STATE ROAD FUND FY 2001-2002
REVENUE ESTIMATES AS OF JULY 2001
as of March 31, 2002

NET PERGENT OF NET PERCENT OF
MONTH MONTH MONTH ESTIMATE YTD YTD YEAR ESTIMATE

S0URCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTED . EBTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTED
Licensas and Registration 8,400,000.00 7.070,820.38 110.48% 52,400,000.00 65,748.708.47 108.30%
Privilege Tax 15,000,000.00 14,270,218.28 85.13% 115,450,000.00 127,2082,855.78 110.28%
" Gasoline and Motor Carrier Road Tax 18,800,000.00 16,708,883.63 B8.41% 170,806,000.00 188,206,6857.62 £8.85%
Wholesale Fuel and Use Tax 6,800,000.00 4,988,142.56 88.00% 58,500,000.00 54,383,760.68 07.83%
Highway Litter Control Fund 132,000.00 218,352.50 168.18% 1,128,000.00 1,188 602.97 105.27%

TOTALS 48,232,000.00 43,258,522.26 83.67%  395,084,000.00 408,876,672.48 102.98%



Assats

Cash and cash equivalents

Deposits with third-party administrators

Premium accounts receivable-nal of
allowance for doubtful accounls

Other accounts receivable

Tolal curren! assels

Furmiture and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
Restricled cash-premium slabilizalion life insurance
Restricled cash-new compuler system

Tolal assels

Llabilitles and Retalned Earnings
Claims payable
Premium deliciency reserve
Uneamed revenue
Currenl claims payable
Accounls payable
OHher accrued liabililies

Total ligbililies
Relained eamings
Total habilites and relained eamnings

Forinlemal use enty Sea financial comments
Prepared March 14, 2002

State of West Virginla

Puific Employwes Insuranca Agency

Haence Sheek

Fabruary 28, 2002 and 2001
Accrual Basis
{Unaudited-For Iniernal Use Only)

February
2002

1 104,946,534
1,791,827

11,977 431
3,433,528

122,149,320
158,561
3,607,615

1,000,000

¥ farie 5 aun

1] 50,520,000
7,242,000
2,808,000

7,469,592
961,157

69,400,749

57,514,747

T

February
200

5 124,216,604
4,826,327

10,857 955
915,280

140,916,258

218,203
3.807.511

L] 144,740,060

[ ] 44,470,000

4,452,283
5,428,458
8,878,125

585,122

83,813,098

80,526,062

§ 144,740,080

Increase
<Decreasa>

(19,270,180)
(3,034,500)

1,019,476
2,518,248

{18,766,936)

(87.732)
104
1,000,000

{17,824,564)

6,450,000
7,242,000
{1,644,203)
(5,428,458)
{1,408,533)
376,035

5,586,751
(23.411,315)

(17,824,564)




Slale of Wesl Virginia
Public Employees Insurance Agency
Slatement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Retained Earmings
February 28, 2002 and 2001
Accrual Basis
{Unaudited-For Internal Use Cnly)

Budgeted Actuai Actual This Year vs This Year vs
Eight Months Eight Months Budget Eight Months Last Year Last Year
Ended Ended Varience Ended Increase Varience
Feh 28, 2002 Febh 28, 2002 Percenti Feh 28, 2001 <Decrease> Percant
QOperaling Revenue
Prermuums
Emplayer 1 230,400,546 1 228,633,885 0.33% § 221601952 1 B,031,943 362%
Employes 48,704,623 48,260,500 0,91% 42,812 960 5,447 540 1272%
Talal Premiums 279,105,168 377,894,385 0.43% 264,414 912 13,479,483 510%
Less
Paymenls o managed care organizations (32,000 000) (31,172,448) -2,50% {47,598,526) 16,426,080 =34 51%
Life insurance premiums-basic {3,533,138) {(3,416,971) -3.29% (3,356,243) {60,728} 181%
Mel premium revenue 243572032 243,304,978 011% 213,460,143 29,844 835 13 98%
Adminsiraiive fees, nel of refunds 2,333,338 2,281,775 221% 2,272 267 9,508 042%
Mel operaling revenue 245,005,364 245 586,753 0.13% 215,732,410 24,854,343 13 84%
Operating Expenses
Claims expense-medical 176,114,955 172,473,854 S2.07% 134,998 147 7,475 707 27 76%,
Claims expense-drugs 81,407 4860 67,677,428 10.21% 49,405,448 18,271,980 36 Q8%
Adminisiralive service fees 8,182,648 7,783,811 -4.B7% 7,838,317 {54,406) -069%
CHher operaling expenses 3,386,296 3,650,428 7.60% 3,372.350 278,078 8 25%
Total operating expense 249 091,358 251,685,621 1.00% 195614 262 55,971,359 28 61%
Operating [deficit) surplus (3,185,990} (5,888 865} B8.29% 26,118,148 26,117 016) -129 B2%
Nonaperaling Revenues
Inlerest income,banks, nel of fees 133,333 116,847 «12,36% 131,844 {14,997} -11 37%
Inleres! income MB 2,533,331 2,292 674 -8, 50% 4,280,649 (1,987,975} 45 44%
Operaling transfers in 3,333,328 3,333,000 «0.01% 6,667,000 {3,334,000) -50 01%
Tolal nonoperaling revenues 5,099,992 5742521 -4 29% 14,079,493 {6,3326,972) =48 17%
Nel Surplus $ 2,814,002 [256,34T) =109 11% 31,197,641 © (31,453,008} -100 82%
Retained Earnings, [dehciency) beginming of period ======m======= 5¥.771,094 wesia 48,728 421 8,042 673 ===
Relained Earnings, end of perlod 3 57,014,747 {23,411,315)

For internal use anly See lnancial commenls
Prapared March 14, 2002

B0926,062 §



State of West Virginia

Public Employees Insurance Agency
Staterment of Revenues, Expenses and

Operating Revenue
Premiums
Employer
Employee

Total Premium

Less:
Payments to managed care organizations
Life insurance premiums-basic

Net premium revenue
Administrative fees, net of refunds

Net operating revenue
Qperating Expenses
Claims expense-medical
Claims expense-drugs
Administrative service {ees
Qiher operating expenses

Tolal operating expense

Operating loss
Nonopearating Revenues
Inlerest income, from banks, nel of fees
tnlerest income from IMB
Operaling transfers in
Total nonoperating revenues
Net Loss

For internal use only See financial comments
Prepared March 13, 2002

Net Loss

Accrual Basis

{Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

Actual
Month
of
February 2002

3 28,919,385
6,039,539

34,958,824

(3.910,038)
(430,893)

30,617,993
281,840

a0 AR EET

21,120,650
10,659,086
1,103,421
472,879

b B 1 T

Eel L vk

7.586
276,799
416,000

700,385

$ (1,756,0:&)

Page 3 of 4

Month of February 2002 and 2001

Actual
Month
of
February 2001

$ 28,170,817
5,191,163

33,261,980

{6,004,169)

{420,242)
26,937,569
313,504

i B eri |

22,730,291
7,324,848
981 469
715,704

g L
(4 E0TEIS]

32,751
532,674
834,000

1,399,425

Increase
{Decrease)

i 748,568
848,376

1,596,944

2,094,131
{10,651}

3,680,424
(31,864)

FEA5E0
(1,609,641)
3,334,238
121,952
(242,825)

1.E0ET

TEDA R

{25,165)
(255,875)
(418,000)




State of West Virginla
Publlc Employaes Insurance Agency
Financlal Comments

Month of February 2002 and 2001

Accrual Basis
{(Unaudited-Fer Internal Use Only)

1) Effective July 1, 2000, the PELA changed third party administrators, The process of medical clalms adjudication
and payment was taken over by Acordla Natlonai from Mountaln State Blue Cross Blue Shield. Merck-Medco through
Its subsldiary ,Paid Presctipions Plus, ook over the edjudication and payment of prascription drug claims.

Betause of the many complexities Involved In the adjudication and payment of medical and drug claims, It

took the new third party administrators quite some time to begin paying these claims on a timely basis.

2} The new third party administrators also had difficulty adjusting thelr systems of reparting to the PEIA's actuary.
Consequently the actuary wes unable fo develop credible estimates of claims which hed been incurred but
not yst paid , claims payable, until late In the spring of year 2001.

3) Becauss of the difficulies discuased above, the amounts reported in these financial statermnents may not accurately
reflect the PE[A's financlal position and the resuits of ts operations for the periods ndicated.

4) Because thesa financial statements were prepared very shorﬂy after the end of the month, there may be some
urtknown expenees attributable to these perlods.

5) At the plen year end June 30, 2001 approximaetsly 6,800 health pollcyholders transferred from maneged care coverage

fo the preferred provider benefit plan. This resulted In total enroliment increass of approximately 10% from the prior year
and Is expacted to produce a simllar Increase In clalms expense In the year ending in 2002,

Page 4 of 4
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBRLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
WMONTHLY MANARGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS
FEBRUARY 2002

Bum

PHARMACY

Aum

e e ol o ol kel ol ke ol kel ol o ol sk ol kel ol e e ol

o o el il e el ol ol ol ol ol ol ol o o o i Rk

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBULANCE

AMESTHESTA
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DME

EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT
IMMUNIZATION

INJECTION

LeB AND PATHOLOGY

3,353,343.25

3,306,925.65

3,522,315.65

2,5682,112.32

25,567,126.92

Page: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Paricd Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Paymente PETA Payments PEIA Paymentsg PEIA Payuments PETA Paymenta
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 185,013.49 179,790.51 273,206.46 127,855.67 1,275,876.30 1,084,4569.03
METERNITY 142,911.12 132,780.08 134,234.85 111,249.98 998,076.01 856,698.33
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 6,095,254 .55 6,242,866.05 5,100,255.23 4,214,479.62 46,844 .520.82 31,543,901.99
NEONATAT, COMPLTCATICNS 26,452.66 51,830.62 33,465.76 67,044.03 337,608.50 375,386.73
EEr L L At i LR i T 25 mmm—m——r FrRrm—Amm—m————— e Py
sum 6,449,631.82 6,607,267.28 5,541,162.30 4,520.629.30 49,455.001.63 33,860,656.08
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 23,562.25 15,443.87 21,898.38 13,797.20 113,033.07 117,451.96
EMERGENCY ROOM 196,039.70 160,296.13 149,477.57 68,803.19 1,328,960.60 401,699.02
MATERNITY 38,157.53 18,750.16 18,226.43 12,839.61 156,587.45 108,1B4.36

19,627,990.55

3,611,102.73

9,499,513 .27

3,501,405.80

8,967,258.93

3.,711,518.03

7,557,941.68

2,697,552.33

6,185,015.20

27,165, 708.04

74,019,073.99

20,655,326.29

48,474,891-11

9,499,913.27

654,830.29
223,125, 46
752,814.10
184,664.10
50,968.72
408,499.17
3,655,404 .50
79,718.93
572,193.60
826,362.65

8,967,258.93

666,841.99
235,035.82
527,387.52
199,492.08
36,416.42
358,642.69
3,207,554.62
84,849,321
536,437.63
757,091.93

7,55%,941.68

658, 050.62
305,327.98
553,426.93
216,134.31
25,663.59
422,192.08
3,368,196.22
91,261.59
647,323.54
750, 709.55

€,165,015.20

522,418.19
149,776.28
393,862.05
154,171.54
18,8644 .4%
243,654.80
2,624,698.08
64,141.36
372,112.53
526,077.77

74,.019,073.899

4,915,619.22
1,561,156.20
4,254,395,23
1,437,140.55
319,394.30
2,532,170.30
24,715,558.46
677,413.81
3,926,207.92
5,821,077.56

SOURCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACORDIA NATIONAL, PCS HEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCO PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

48,474,891.11

4,222,822,20
1,397,820.56
3,206,944.11
1,312,435.25
159,922 .54
1,992,0B6.83
21,440,613.80
608,308.04
2,992,412.97
4,145,189,.92
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS
FEBRUARY 2002

Page: 1
Curzrent 12 Months Prior
Reporting Typa of Current Period Rolling Awg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Service PEIA Paymente PEIA Paymente PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Paymentasa PEIA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPFITAL FACILITY BEHAVICRAL 1.0124 1.0348 1.6400 7797 7.0258 6.5528
MATERNITY T820 7620 .B058 .67B3 5.4961 5.1777
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 33.3546 35.8088 10.6163 25.7107 257.9573 190.6005
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS ERp 1448 2583 L2009 .4099 1.8591 Came e 22682
sum 35.2938 37.9039 33.2631 27.5786 272.3383 204.5992
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 1289 .089¢C .1315 -0841 -6224 L7097
EMERGENCY ROOM 1.0728 .91529 .8973 -5405 7-3181 4.8442
MATERNITY 2088 .10786 .1054 .0782 .B623 -6537
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 18.3503 18.9436 21.1l441 15.7537 140.7897 118.5999
Rk kAT b Ak ke M mmms mmmmmmmmmmmm R mRREEmmmm e e m = mm e e e mmmemm = m AR e m e R e 4 H S v
sum 15.7608 20,0563 22.2823 16.4564 149.5926 124.8075
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 51.9857 51.1827 45,3696 37.6907 407.5985 292.9041
ko dk kA Ec AR TR ARk AR e mE EEmmEEmRRREmS—aR A RRRRAEEEEE A mm e R R o b et e -
sum 51.9857 51.1827 45,3696 37.6907 407.59B5 292.9041
PROFESSICNAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 3.5834 3.8287 4.1903 3.1829 27.0687 25.5159
AMBULANCE 1.221¢0 1.3554 1.8569 .9120 8.7069 9.4462
ANESTHESIA 4.1196 3.0235 3.5623 2.4004 23.4275 153776
CARDICVASCULAR MEDICINE 1.0105 1.14a64 1.2974 .9388 7.9138 7-9302
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .2788 .2076 L1541 .1135 1.7588 .9663
DME 2.2354 2.0659 2.5344 1.4B60 13.9438 12.037¢
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 20.0032 18.3954 20.2190 15.9885 136.1004 125.5525
IMMUNLIZATION .4362 .4850 .5478 .3899 3.7303 3.6758
INJECTICN 3.1312 3.0833 3.8858 2.2682 21.6203 18.0813
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 4.5220 4.3517 4.5665 3.2071 30.4027 25.0468

SOURCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACCRDIA NATIONAL, PCS HEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCD PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NCOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLATMS
FERRUARY 2002

Pagea: 2
Current 12 Months Prior

. Reporting Type of Current Pericd Rolling Avg 12 Monthe Prior Rolling Avg Curxrent Fiscal Yr Previcus Fiscal ¥r
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments FEIZA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
PROFESSICNAL SERVICES MAMMOGRAPHY . 8800 .9109 . 9149 L7302 7.0924 6.4546

[ CTHER 2.3676 1.9177 2.4944 1.5310 15.59722 13,2832
OTHER TMAGING 6.1035 5.8518 6.7302 4.6321L 40,1116 38.51e5

OTHER MEDICINE 7.2687 6.7230 7.2855 5.5741 47.8818 44.0251

PHYSTICAL MEDICINE 1.9148 1.8785 1.7533 1.3924 13.7181 11.1972

PROSTRETE CANCER ECREENIRG L OWZE 0530 1118 LO73E L6342 5810

SURGICAL 10.5575 10.9427 12.495] 9.2834 T7.8739 7&.5582

wkkhd kAR X XA AR DA AR Dok e mmmm M mmmmmmm Mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm m e mmmmmmmmRmRR Emm R RAA RS A M= o m e —————————

[ sum 69.7262 66.2654 74,5995 54.1057 477.9577 441 .2452
sum 176.7665 175.4083 175.5145 135,.8314 1,307.4870 1,063.55580

SQURCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACORDIA NATIONAL, PCS HEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCC PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED BRE ON A PAID BASIS

26 rows selected,
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PEIA

-Meonthly-Management Report—————

Total Claims
January 2002

FY 2002




WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPILOYEES TNSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS
JANUARY 2002

[ AR IR AR RS SR GRS AR RS S AR AR PR
aum

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

o ol B i o ek o ol

6,255,729.91

3,614,859.30

Page: L
Currant 12 Montha Prior

Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior rRolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r Previcus Fiscal Yr
Category Service PELA Paymenkts PEI2 Paywents PEIA Paymants PREIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIZ Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 144,549.93 177,416.45 116,161.22 127,529.13 1,090,852.81 811, 262.57

MATERNITY 123,752.46 129,135.29 A0,062.93 113,355.89 B55,164.89 F22,683.48

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 5,927,241.40 6,078,779.53 3.958,203.12 4,172,B847.23 40,749,266.27 26,443,6456.76

NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS 60,066.12 54,630.00 93,678.66 61,714.23 311,155.84

6,439,5865.26

3,190,306.28

4,248,105.593

2,215,436.88

4,475,446.48

2,587,6855.97

NCTE: CLAIMS LISTED RRE ON A PAID BASIS

43,006,449.81

22,213,783.67

SOURCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACORDIA NATIONAL, PCS FEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCO PATD CLATMS TAPES

28,319,493.78

OUTFATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 12,954.08 15,159.09 9,536.75 13,966.63 892,470.82 95,553.58
EMERGENCY ROOM 193,694.59 153,579.97 113,220.67 85,141.44 1,122,920.590 652,221 .45
MATERNITY 28,647.29 17,647.79 15,418.87 12,6596.08 118,429.92 89,957.53

16,105,675.30

sum 3,850,165.26 3,376,693.13 2,353,813.17 2,699,660.12 23,554,£05.31 16,943,408.26
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 13,726,404.39 8,435 ,387.48 7,331,946.98 6,.036,741.92 64,5159,160.72 40,916,9459.43
AR A AR AR NANREENRA R RGNk dhhdd e me— EEmRREEmmAmmmmm s S mm e m M AR EEE mEmm e mmmmmm— e m— M s mdm—HHMHa S aan
sum 13,726,404.29 8,434,387.48 7.331,946.98 6,035,741, 92 64,519,160.72 40,91&6,9459.43

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING £§49,925.81 655,910.91 518,752.90 521,235.07 4,260,788.93 3,524,771.58
AMBULANCE 194,565.16 233,400.20 174,937.62 149,335.00 1,350,030.74 1,088,492.58
MYESTHESLR 471,484.45 516,386.04 339,466.71 394,525.71 3,501,581.13 2,613,517.18B
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 177,37.24 197,848.19 158,010.58 152,142.897 1,252,476.45 1,096,300.94
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 45,335.83 34,514.13 22,508.43 18,072.55 268,425.58 134,258.95
DME 327,544 .28 353,942.17 271,137.96 240,649.09 2,123,671.12 1,569,824.75
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 3,204,880.95 3,182,910.66 2,904,352.55 2,592,920.37 21,060,153,.9¢5 18,072,415.58
IMMUNIZATION 79,945.23 84,882.22 80,341.40 62,580,39 597,654.88 B17,046.45
INJECTION 510,421.79 525,557.73 379,862.98 375,208.659 3,354,014.32 2,245,089.43
LAE AND PATHOLOGY 825,659.93 735,620.0% 567,996.87 516,498.01 4,694,714,71 3,384,480.37




WEST VIRGINIZA POBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS
JANUARY 2002

Page: 2
Current: 12 Months Frior

Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Filacal Yr Previous Filscal ¥r
Category Service PEIA Payments PETA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIL Payments PEIA Payments
PROFESSTONAL SERVICES MAMMOGRAPHY 209,113.19 153,246.04 135,008.70 119,468.12 1,127,166.82 91%,816.45

OTHER 451,633.93 353,395.75 658,974.73 218,5B80.31 2,487,876.50 1,782,819.37

QOTHER IMAGING 921,374.895 1,009,610.60 832,664.80 748,250.10 6,168,816.91 5,253,219.81

OTHER MEDICINE 1.,188,696.35 1,147,814.95 518,809.067 926,844.748 7.366,947.57 6,072,389.78

PHYSICAY, MEDICINE 340,137.77 320,669.26 257,464 .66 223,496.13 2,141,265.13 1,561,037.10

PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 17,990.14 16,755.85 15,188,114 1T, 711.24 9g8, 243,51 TV,E23.09

SURGICAL 1,893,351.97 1,870,331,84 1,464,259.94 1,521,710.11 12,212,455.54 10,588,675.93
dd Ak kbbbl gk el e e e e e o T T E 1 PR A e e e e e e e A A e — R e e M A -
Bum 11,509,7958.08 11,382,796.53 9,700,705.686 B,795,308.64 74,054,323.81 60,597,1749.34
Aaum 35,342,098.54 29,643,842 .40 23,634,371.74 22,007.157.16 205,134,539.65 146,777,600.581

SCURCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACCRDIA NATIONAL, PCS HEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCC PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: {LAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS




PEIA

- Monthly-Management Report -

Per Capita Claims
January 2002

FY 2002




WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTELY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CARITA CLAIMS
JANURRY 2002

Paga: 1
Current 12 Monthe Prior

Reporting Typa of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Meonths Prioxr Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Categary Service PEJA Payments PEIA Payments PELA Paymentp PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PELA Paymenta
INPATIENT ROSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 7928 1.0264 .6983 L7789 6.0097 4.9049
MATERNITY L6781 . 7453 .4813 6921 4.7112 4.36892

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 32.4784 35.0686 23.7957 25.4968 224 .4916 155.8789

NEOQONATAL COMPLICATIONS -3292 L3177 ,5632 3781 1.7142 2.0673

[ Ak TR A A AR AN AR NI AR A A A A A EERERN marma i mRmRRmemR= mmmmmrmmmmmmm mmemmmdomrorFo—m AR ARRREREmsmmsm= mmmmRmmARmEmmmmmRmem momaRm=mEC S meS mam e
gum 34.2783 37.1580 25,5385 27.3460 236.9266 171.2203
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .0710 -a879 0573 .0852 4929 9777
EMERGENCY ROOM 1.0614 ,8838 .6807 L5192 6.24%14 33,9433

MATERNITY .1570 L1022 .0527 L0775 6524 ,5439

MEDICAL AND SURQICAL 19,8077 18.2940 13.3188 15.6126 122.3779 97.3753

ddhhk kit hdhdrA bk krkr kb e 000 MR ASMMEARR EREmEmAmmmEEmE= EmmEmEmEE A E b A M — e AR m R mmm R e e e M A A bR P R ke e kA e —
Bum 21.0970 19.4678 14.1493 16.4945 129.7646 102.4402
PHARMECY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 75.2140 46.5634 44.0778 36.85B5 355.4422 247.3848
ARBARE bk b bbb km Ak AR RdAE e e e e e m e e i e A S A St R M e e R T )
Eum 75.2140 46.5634 44.0778 36.8585 355.4422 247.3848
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 3.5613 3.7900 3.11896 3.1813 23.4731 21.3108
AMBULANCE 1.06681 1.35836 1.0517% 9112 7.4815 6,5B11

ENESTHESTIA 2.5835 22,9769 2.0408 2.4081 19.2905 15,8014

CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE .9738 1.1438 -9489 .9280 £.9000 5.6283

CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING . 2484 .15881 ,1353 -1103 1.4788 -8117

DME 1.7948 2.0513 1.6300 1.4703 11.6995 9.4916

EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 17.5612 18.3785 17.4602 15.8251 115.0224 109.2662

IMMONIZATION .4381 .4885 ,4B30D -3811 3.2928 3.1281

TNJECTION 2.7969 3.0391 2.2836 2.2930 18.4776 14.1785

LAB AND PATHOLOGY 4.5242 4.2572 3.4147 3.1667 25.8636 20.4624

SOURCE: MCUNTAIN STATE, ACORDIA NATIONAL, PCS HEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCO PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIZ




WEST VIRGINLA FPUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURRNCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT RERORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS
JANUARY 2002

Page : 2
Current 12 Months Prior

Reporting Type of Current, Periocd Rolling Avg 12 Montha Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiecal Yr Previoue Flacal ¥r
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Paymente PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIZA Payments PEIA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MAMMOGRAPHY 1.1458 -BB26 .a116 .7283 6.2097 5.5370

OTHER 2.4747 2.0407 3.9616 1.3358 13.5958 10.77%0

OTHER IMAQING 5.0487 5.8450 5.0118 4.5655 33,9846 31.7611

OTHER MEDICINE 6.5138 6.6374 5.5237 5.6599 40,5852 36.7138

PHY S TCRTT MEL T == - TO638 6553 5T 33— ——— 96— —— D45 g

PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING ,3986 L0973 .0911 .0715 -5412 L4687

SURGICAL 10.3746 10.8067 g8.8028 9.2868 67.2796 64.0194
AR AP EA A AR A AR Rk Nk kA Tk drikdd e e e m e e R e e e e e e e e e e el e o or kB Fe B M fe PR R ek e e e e -
pum 63.0681 65.8390 58.3182 53.6866 407.9723 366.3753
sum 193.6575 171.0283 142.0839 134.3B56 1,130.1058 887.4207

SOURCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACORDIA NATIQNAL, PCS HEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCC PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON & PAID BASIS




mﬂﬂf....k. o = % TEr 1 TR e A, L Wt 0 TR A A e & e - o T T e e e - m, L T Rk - [ [ T T TR - R O T T PP~ Y A Y T g d j

c00C Ad

2007 Arenuer

uonezifn eyde)) 193]

b o oo JIOUO Y JUOUIOBRUBIAL AJUIUOIA i e o

VIdd , w




SHGYL SWIVID aIvd OOOINW-MOdENW ANW ‘HITYAH 24 "T¥NOILVN VIQUOD¥

N

SISYE aIvd ¥ NO MY dELSTT SHIVID EL0ON

ELET" 9LeT” FPEED’ 5BEOD"
SEF0°T LEST T SBST" ET6T"
€097 SAST" iy veen’
EETT" 0EgeT’ gLel’ T&ED”
96BE"E B8¥E'E TS55° £’
TeLT" gI8T" GTed’ 6LED"
GFLT" LLTT" 6STO" PLIOD"
Q¥sS0- S¥50° gHo0"’ ZB0D"
LELOD" 9¢80° ST1C" 6TTD"
50S0° gTIs0’ Te00" 80TO"
00ST" [4-1- R T9g0" [A:f4rR
LSLE"S gT99°" 2 »ISE*” 8988° 1
LSLE™S 91999 Fise” B9BT' T
BLOS" 6015 0T60" ¥o0T"
(4318 BSS5%’ LTLO" S8L0"
62007 cEQOD’ ¥o00" SQoo’
BOET” QLET" ZeTIo0" ¥azo’
6¥00° B¥00° BO00" £000°
5560° ZoTT" LSTO’ 0LT0"
6000 T 0T T T ggoer T Txgegt YT T Tfepdt T T @
1e80° 9ToT" 9%T0"’ L9T0"
TEQO- BEOD" v000"’ soo00"
g€00" v00° L000" 000"
EIBJTUNoIT3d g333Unoouy BIajononhog Bxejuncony

I3 TE0STd BNOTARIJ IX TEOSTA JUSIIND IOTI4d BHIUCK £T POTISd JTSIITD

T 1 ebeg
c00Z AUMONYD
NOTIYZTTILI VIIAVD ¥Hd - LHOdHY INEWIOVNYN X THLINOK
AONEDY EONYENSNT SHIAOTIWE DITHId VINIOMIA ISAH

"HINLS NTYINOOW :Z0UN0S

AHIVHDOWINYR
ADCTOHLYd ONY Y1
NOLIOEMNT
HOIIVETHOMWT

LIENADYNYH ONY NOILYOTYAR

HHO

PNINETEDS ¥IONYD THOIANED
ANIOIOEHEN YVINISYAOIONYD

YISHHLSINY
HONTINEWYT
DNISVHI TEONVATY

SRI¥A NOTLE TEDSTag

TEITOUNS ONY TEO IO
ALINIILVH

HOOY ZDNADYENE
THHOIAYHAR

BNOTINSITAMOD TYINNOIN

THIIDENS aN¥ TYOTaEN
ALINYELYH
TYHYOIAVHEEE

SHDILA¥AS TYNOISSdAONd

LIE YIRS EY PRV LYY ¥ Y

LR E LYY YR Y Y PV PR Y

ALTTIONS TYLIASOH INHIIVALNOD

wABmEREERERE

FEERRRERERLE

ALITIOWA TYVLIASOH LNATIWANT

e

AONVMWEYHA

me

ng

[

ﬁM%FLEL.?A

AzoBajep
Butizodsy




e — T -

SO L R e W P

SISVH UIVd ¥ NO H¥Y OHISIT SWIVID -3ION

z tabrg
200 AWRONYL
NOTILVZITIL] YII4AY¥D ¥3d - LHOSHH INHWEH¥NYH ATHLNOW
ZONADY HONWHOSHT S3FdACTAWE OITE0d4 YVINTONMTA LSAM

s SEAVL SWIVID AI¥d ODTEW-ADdEW OGNV ‘HLTVAR Sod ‘TYNOLIVN YICHOOY ‘ALVLE NIVINAOW :HOHNCS

’_”

I

!
LBBO-ST 9595 9T 89052 T0S6°2
£696° 8 LZRT'6 LEFE'T 66€S°T

,ﬂ*rawu,%em‘wn “{..“.__w. '..-J.ﬂ_...‘n.mwu LT ET ST EIEEIEITEIENSTEE ST T ST T T T R S E T IS ST =TT ST Er ST E T T RS = =T “‘W.”.m.m.ml“ﬂ WP _... .“.u.nuu.:u =T . == oTrs

i b, 2885 L8gg" 5980 0560 TR T IDENS
98€0 LOYC 1900 6500 DNINEZNOS MEONYD NLIVISOMJ
£IFE G085 ¥TL0 6280 ENIDITENW TYOISIEG
FLEE"T 80LZ° T QtaT [1F A1} ANTOICHWN HIALO
9106 TLTE SZHT- 65T ONTOVWT NFHIO
zsve’ 15%2° LESO" LEPO MEHIO
ER R rtetli gio3umosny 2157TMOSTH EXD3UnNooy ®oTAIag
IX TEOBTJ EUOTA®IA XX TEDETd JUSIIN) I0FIJ SUIUOW z POTISd FUAIIND 70 BdAL

IR REN SRR R B RN

idab

s

i i
T .w.ﬁnvu

-]

BHITAYAS TTYNOISSEADUA

KrobBajen
butjaodey

L B

O S




